From: Bafe

To: ‘Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
ce: Lhd

Subject: Lyon-Martin 120 Compliance FY 24-25
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:10:09 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links o attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors for the City & County of San Francisco & The Main Library Government Info Center,

In compliance with Section 12L, this is formal notice of Lyon-Martin Community Health Services' public/open meetings of its Board of Directors for FY 24-25. Our open meetings are also posted on our website here: www.lyon-martin.org/board

Tuesday, December 3, 2024 at 6:45pm PST (Past)

Zoom Link: https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/__https://usO6web.zoom.us/}/886868500767

pwd=425gZRIIATbALPt6 10W8lorzvj3T04.1__.YXAZONNMZHQyOmEGbzoyNmQzMNhODEOMDQAMMINZVIMYLNWISNWIMXNTC2ZD030mY3YmMEN2NhYmIyMTAZNjc4OWE2YTZhN2NKOTIKMTQwMzIkM2QOM)VmMNTZKM2FIZjYAMDIJODRIZGZKNY20DMANWVHYTpOOIQ6Te
Call In (669) 444-9171 Meeting ID: 886 8685 0076 Passcode: 839720

Tuesday, June 17, 2025 at 6:45pm PST (Upcoming)

Zoom Link: https://usO6web zoom.us/j 11074600?pwd=lsTHBQOY1Tev4INCf1Q 1
Call In (669) 444-9171 Meeting ID: 873 1107 4600 Passcode: S+94T?f2r

Thank you,

J. M. Jaffe | Executive Director

(Pronouns: they/them/theirs)

n Community Health

1735 Mission Street | San Francisco, CA 94103
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